
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Honorable Members, Finance and Personnel Committee 

FROM:  Dana Zelazny, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  October 7, 2024 

RE:   Budget hearing request – 2024 MKE Community Excellence and CED Fund Allocations 

 

2024 MKE Community Excellence Fund initial balance - $93,704 

MKE Business Summit    $1,600 
Black History Month     $3,400 
Back to School Festival North Side   $10,000 
Back to School Festival South Side     $5,000 
Bronzeville Week    $25,000 
Girls Day     $10,000 
Hip-Hop Week MKE    $10,000 
Power Hour     $5,000 
Hispanic Heritage Month   $10,000 
Silver City InterNational Festival   $10,000 

 
Actual expenditures through 10/7/2024: $31,530 

2024 Economic Development Committee (CED) Fund initial balance: $78,145 

Midtown Neighborhood Alliance - Heart of the City Campaign   $2,000 
MKE Business Now Entrepreneurship Summit     $7,500 
Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority’s Cradle Care Initiative    $1,000 
Bronzeville Week         $10,000 
Back to School Festival        $10,000 
CAGE MKE’s Healing House Initiative      $10,000 
Beet Street Fall Harvest Festival       $5,000 
Sickle Cell Awareness Walk 2024       $2,000 

 
Actual expenditures through 10/7/2024: $ 17,604 


